From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Yellow <planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 Apr 2022 09:43:10

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: CONSULTATION DC/22/02137 WEYBREAD

Attachments:

From: Susan Lennard <Susan.Lennard@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 April 2022 17:23

To: BMSDC Planning Area Team Yellow <planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Cc: Jamie Martin-Edwards <Jamie.Martin-Edwards@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>; Susan Lennard
<Susan.Lennard@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: CONSULTATION DC/22/02137 WEYBREAD

PLANNING APPLUCATION: DC/22/02137

OUR REFERENCE: 306441
PROPOSAL: Conversion of barn to form dwelling.
LOCATION: Christmas Tree Barn Mill Lane Weybread Diss Suffolk IP21 5TP

CONSULTEE COMMENTS: Noise, odour, light, smoke.

Dear Sirs,
| write with regard to the above planning consultation. Having reviewed the application documentation, we understand that;
e This application is a resubmission of refused application DC/20/00144 with a revised design.

o The application barn to be converted was formerly used for the storage of agricultural machinery.
¢ Foul sewage will be disposed of to mains sewage.

Having regard to the above we would make the following recommendation;

CONDITION

CONSTRUCTION NOISE

Hours of construction to be restricted to 08.00 — 18.00 hours Monday — Friday and 0800 — 13.00 hours Saturdays, with no work to
take place on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

CONDITION

NO BURNING OF MATERIALS ARISING FROM SITE CLERANCE AND OR CONSTRUCTION.

With Kind regards

Sue Lennard

Sue Lennard
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Public Protection



Please note | am a part time officer working each Monday Tuesday and Wednesday each week.
Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils — Working Together
Susan.lennard@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
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